ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 9, 2014
1:32 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bert Stednman, Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Kevin Meyer
Senat or Pete Kelly

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 209
"An Act prohibiting snoking in certain locations; and providing
for an effective date.”

- MOVED CSSB 209(HSS) QUT OF COW TTEE

COW TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 134( HSS)

“"An Act requiring Medicaid paynment for nedication conpliance
packagi ng, delivery, and dispensing services of a prescription
for specified recipients; and providing for an effective date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
CS FOR HOUSE CONCURRENT RESCLUTI ON NO. 19( HSS)
Supporting Recover Alaska in its efforts to reduce excessive
al cohol consunption and its effects.
- MOVED CSHCR 19(HSS) OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 209

SHORT TI TLE: REGULATI ON OF SMOKI NG
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) M CCl CHE

02/ 26/ 14 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 26/ 14 (S) STA, HSS, FIN

04/ 03/ 14 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

04/ 03/ 14 (S) Moved CSSB 209( STA) Qut of Conmittee

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -1- April 9, 2014



04/ 03/ 14

(S) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 04/ 14 (S) STA RPT CS 1DP 2AM NEW TI TLE
04/ 04/ 14 (S) DP: W ELECHOWSKI

04/ 04/ 14 (S) AM DYSON, G ESSEL

04/ 07/ 14 (S) HSS AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 07/ 14 (S) - - MEETI NG CANCELED - -

04/ 09/ 14 (S) HSS AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
BI LL: HCR 19

SHORT TI TLE: SUPPORTI NG EFFORTS OF RECOVER ALASKA

SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) HERRON

02/ 21/ 14 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

02/ 21/ 14 (H HSS

03/ 13/ 14 (H HSS AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 13/ 14 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 14/ 14 (H) HSS AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 14/ 14 (H Moved CSHCR 19(HSS) Qut of Conmittee

03/ 14/ 14 (H) M NUTE( HSS)

03/ 17/ 14 (H HSS RPT CS(HSS) NT 6DP

03/17/ 14 (H DP: REINBOLD, PRU TT, KELLER, NAGEAK,
TARR, H GGE NS

04/ 01/ 14 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

04/ 01/ 14 (H VERSI ON: CSHCR 19( HSS)

04/ 02/ 14 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

04/ 02/ 14 (S) HSS

04/ 07/ 14 (S) HSS AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

04/ 07/ 14 (S) -- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

04/ 09/ 14 (S) HSS AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REQ STER

LARRY HACKENM LLER, Secretary/ Treasurer

CHARR

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

SHALONDA RI LEY, representing herself

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

BETTY MACTAVI SH, representing herself

Kodi ak, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

GECRCE CATTER, representing hinself

Kodi ak, Al aska

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -2- April 9, 2014



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

CARMEN LUNDE, Director
Kodi ak- CHARR
Kodi ak, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

ROBIN M NARD, Director of Public Affairs

Mat - Su Heal t h Foundati on

Wasi |l a, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

ANDREA THOMAS, representing herself
Sitka, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of SB 209.

RYAN KAUFFMAN, representing hinsel f
Sitka, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

MATT WAGGONER, Owner
Fat boy Vapors Al aska, LLC
Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

DALE FOX, President
Al aska CHARR
Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

ANGELO REALE, Owner
Real e Vapes
Wasi | |l a, Al aska,

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

JENNI E CLENDORFF, representing herself
Sol dot na, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

DANI EL LYNCH, representing herself
Sol dot na, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

GARY SUPERMAN, Oamner
Hunger Hut Bar/ Motel /Liquor Store
Ni ki ski, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 3- Apri

9, 2014



PATRI CI A PATTERSON, Owner

Lucky Raven Tobacco

Sol dot na, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

CHRYSTAL SCHOENROCK, Bar Oaner
Ni ki ski, Al aska,
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

JOHN BI NDER, Division Operations Manager

St at ew de Avi ation

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Recommended adding an exenption
i nternational |ounges to SB 209.

M KE COONS, representing hinself
Pal mer, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 209.

GAI L SHEMAN, representing herself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

M CHAEL PATTERSQN, representing hinself
Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

EM LY NENON, Al aska Governnment Rel ations Director
Anmerican Cancer Society

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

DR. BOB URATA, Vol unt eer

American Heart Associ ation

W angel |, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209 and
i nclusion of e-cigarettes, but against the opt-out provision.

JILL LEWS, Deputy Director

Al aska Division of Public Health

Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)
Juneau, Al aska

f or

t he

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to the fiscal

note for SB 209.

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -4- April 9, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE BOB HERRON

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HCR 19.

ALEESHA TOWNS- BAI N, Program O ficer

Rasrmuson Foundati on

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information related to HCR 19 -
Supporting Efforts of Recover Al aska.

DI ANE KAPLAN, President

Rasmuson Foundati on

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Shared infornmation related to Recover
Al aska.

ELZABTEH RI PLEY, Executive Director

Mat - Su Heal t h Foundati on

Wasi | | a, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information related to Recover
Al aska.

JEFF JESSEE, CEO

Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information related to Recover
Al aska.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:32:11 PM

CHAI R BERT STEDMAN called the Senate Health and Social Services
Standing Conmttee neeting to order at 1:32 p.m Present at the
call to order were Senators Mcciche, Ellis, and Chair Stedman.

SB 209- REGULATI ON_OF SMOKI NG

1:32: 38 PM

CHAI R STEDMAN announced the consideration of SB 209. He said it
is the first hearing on the bill. The intent is to adopt a
commttee substitute, hear from the sponsor, take public
testinmony, and look to the will of the conmttee.

1:33:54 PM

SENATOR ELLIS noved to adopt the CS for SB 209, |abeled 28-
LS1539\ P, as the working docunent.

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 5- April 9, 2014



CHAI R STEDVAN obj ected for expl anati on purposes.

SENATOR PETER M CCl CHE, sponsor of SB 209, said the only changes
in version P were to include a nmunicipality's ability to opt out
of the provisions in the bill, to renove airport fuel facilities
fromthe list, and to exenpt stand-al one e-cigarette shops.

CHAIR STEDVMAN renoved his objection. There being no further
obj ection, the notion carried.

SENATOR M CCICHE related that SB 209 protects Alaska workers
fromthe effects of secondhand snoke. He stated that people have
the right to snoke except when it interferes with the rights of
Al askan workers. He conmmented about the repercussions of
exposure to secondhand snoke. He said it is a public health
issue simlar to regulation of safety standards in cars,
el ectrical codes, and child safety car seats.

He said another reason the bill is needed is because it wll
save noney on health care. Third, many conmunities and boroughs
are restricted from passing a local ordinance and they want to
level the playing field. He spoke of hundreds of emils in

support of the bill versus a few against the bill. Several bar
owners who have fought this for years, now support the
| egislation. He noted that snoking is still allowed in snoke

shops and in e-cigarette shops.

He concluded that the bill does not ban snoking; "it asks you to
take it outside.” It does not require enployers to hire or not
hire enployees because they snoke. It does not prohibit
enployers from having stronger restrictions. It does not

prohi bit |ocal governnents from adopting stronger restrictions.
He recalled when a simlar initiative was on the ballot in
Anchorage, 72 percent were against it.

1: 39: 05 PM
SENATOR STEDMAN asked about the sections of the bill.

SENATOR M CClI CHE expl ained that Section 1 creates a new Article
4 within AS 18.35 describing where snoking is prohibited or
regul ated. Lines 7-14 prohibit snoking in enclosed areas, within
or at places of enploynment, public places, transportation
facilities, schools, health care facilities, restaurants, bars,
hotels, notels, child care |ocations, marine vessels operating
as a shore-based fisheries business, and public neeting roons.

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 6- April 9, 2014



He summarized that the bill exenpts things that make sense. He
said page 2 describes other areas where snoking is prohibited,
i ncl uded outdoor arenas, stadiuns, or anphitheaters, areas at a
public school or playgrounds, and within a certain distance of
health care facilities, bars and other buildings. Page 2 also
lists five exceptions to the prohibitions: private residences,
unl ess used for adult or child care, or if located within a
health care facility or within a hotel or notel, marine vessels
when the vessel is operating as a work place for commercial or
sport charter fishing, vehicles wused exclusively by one
enpl oyee, and stand-alone retail tobacco stores and e-cigarette
stores.

He explained that page 3 describes obligations of enployers,
owners, and operators to post no snoking signs within places or
vehicles where snoking is prohibited. It also requires the
Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) to furnish signs
upon request.

He related that page 4 re-enacts existing law to require the
commi ssioner of DHSS to develop and maintain a procedure for
processing and investigating reports of vi ol ati ons. The
expectation is that it wll be self-policing. The experience
around the state has been very successful. There have been no
violations reported in Anchorage after seven years.

CHAI R STEDMAN noted the seven fiscal notes: one indetermnate
fiscal note from DHSS; four fiscal notes from DOTPF totaling
$23,000 in FY 15, one fiscal note for international airports for
$8,500 for signs, one for the Al aska Marine H ghway System for
$2,400 for signs, one for transportation nanagenent and security
for $10,600 for signs, one for the state equipnent fleet for
$1,500 for signs; a zero fiscal note from the Departnent of
Adm nistration; and a zero fiscal note from the Departnent of
Envi ronnent al Conservati on

1:43:28 PM
SENATOR M CCI CHE said he believes that those expenses would be
| ower .

CHAIR STEDVAN said finances would be taken up by the next
comm ttee.

CHAI R STEDVAN opened public testinony.

1: 44: 23 PM

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -7- April 9, 2014



LARRY HACKENM LLER, Secretary/ Treasurer, |-CHARR,  Fai rbanks,
Al aska, testified in opposition to SB 209. He said OGSHA
mai ntains that snmoking is not hazardous in the workplace. He
said the risk of secondhand snoke is non-existent. He opposed
the amendnent that states the bill would protect the general
public. The bill supersedes constitutional rights to snoke in a
private resident. He said business owners should have the right
to al |l ow snoki ng.

1:49:18 PM

SHALONDA  RI LEY, representing herself, Fai r banks, Al aska,
testified in support of SB 209. She said she believes she has
the right to not be exposed to secondhand snoke. She said there
are health issues related to soneone el se's snoke.

1:51:58 PM

BETTY MACTAVI SH, representing herself, Kodiak, Al aska, testified
in support of SB 209. She said she worked in a bar and now has
the lungs of a snoker due to secondhand snoke. She wanted the
same standard for secondhand snoke for rural Al askans.

1: 53: 52 PM
GECRCE CATTER, representing hinmself, Kodiak, Al aska, testified
in opposition to SB 209. He nmaintained that the bill is full of

penalties for private property. He said it infringes on his
rights as a bar owner.

1:55:58 PM

CARMEN  LUNDE, Di rector, Kodiak - CHARR Kodi ak, Al aska,
testified in opposition to SB 209. She suggested that snokers be
allowed the right to snoke. In 1993 EPA published a ruling, was
taken to <court, and found to be flawed. Banning snoking
infringes on private property rights.

1:58: 27 PM

ROBIN M NARD, Director of Public Affairs, Mat-Su Health
Foundation, Wasilla, Alaska, testified in support of SB 209. She
related that snoking leads to health concerns. She noted that e-
cigarettes should al so not be used in public places.

2: 00: 00 PM

ANDREA THOMAS, representing herself, Sitka, Al aska, testified in
favor of SB 209. She said she agrees e-cigarettes should al so be
banned in public places. She said she has seen the results of
snoki ng. She stated the bill will save noney on nedical costs.

2:02: 05 PM

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 8- April 9, 2014



RYAN KAUFFMAN, representing hinself, Sitka, Al aska, testified in
support of SB 209. He said he does not support the option for a
local opt out - the provisions should be true for al
comunities. He concluded that the bill wll have positive
financi al effects.

2:03: 24 PM

MATT WAGGONER, Owner, Fatboy Vapors Alaska, LLC, Anchorage,
Al aska, testified in opposition to SB 209. He was especially
opposed to the inclusion of e-cigarettes in the bill. He quoted
studies that show e-cigarettes do not have the sane second- hand
effects and they are an effective neans of quitting snoking.

2:06:42 PM

DALE FOX, President, Alaska CHARR, Anchorage, Al aska, testified
in opposition to SB 209. He said bars should be exenpted from
not being able to snoke. People should be able to nake their own
deci si ons about snoki ng.

2:08:56 PM

ANGELO REALE, Omer, Reale Vapes, Wasilla, Alaska, testified in
opposition to SB 209. He objected to the inclusion of e-
cigarettes in the bill. He said the science quoted is not
accur at e.

2:10: 47 PM

JENNI E  OLENDORFF, representing herself, Sol dot na, Al aska,
testified in support of SB 209. She related her experience of
working in a snoke-filled office. It is a bill that protects
fundanmental rights to be in a snoke-free workpl ace.

2:12:39 PM
DANI EL LYNCH, representing herself, Soldotna, Al aska, testified
in opposition to SB 209. He said the bill is about freedom

freedom for the right to snoke. Al of his previous enployees
were able to make their own rules.

2:14:51 PM

GARY SUPERMAN, Owner, Hunger Hut Bar/Motel/Liquor Store N kiski
Al aska, testified in opposition to SB 209. He said he did not
think that the legislature had the right to tell him that
custoners cannot snmoke in his bar. He said it should be up to
t he busi ness owner to deci de.

2:17: 18 PM

PATRI CI A PATTERSON, Owner, Lucky Raven Tobacco, Sol dotna,
Al aska, testified in opposition to SB 209. She thanked the

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 9- April 9, 2014



sponsor for the provision to include snoking in a tobacco store.
She said she knows she wll be audited nore due to these
changes. She said there is no research on e-cigarettes.

2:19:21 PM

CHRYSTAL SCHCENROCK, Bar Owner, Nikiski, Al aska, testified in
opposition to SB 209. She nmaintained that snoking should be
allowed in bars in small towns. She said it is about rights.

2:21:49 PM

JOHN BINDER, Division Operations Mnager, Statew de Aviation,
Departnment of Transportation and Public Facilities, Anchorage,
Al aska, recommended adding an exenption for internationa
| ounges to SB 209.

SENATOR M CCl CHE suggested that this could have been discussed
earlier.

2:25:09 PM
M KE COONS, representing hinself, Palnmer, Alaska, testified in
opposition to SB 209. He naintained that this bill is about the

sin tax, which will be the next step.

2:28:13 PM

GAIL SHEMAN, representing herself, Anchorage, Al aska, testified
in support of SB 209. She shared that she has worked as a
bartender for over 20 years before there was any protection for
people working in this industry. She now has COPD from
secondhand snoke.

2:29: 24 PM

M CHAEL  PATTERSON, representing hinself, Juneau, Al aska,
testified in support of SB 209. He shared his story as a fornmer
snoker. He said he changed his opinion now that he is dying of
COPD. He said that he has also watched a child die of secondhand
snoke. He stressed that it is very hard to avoid secondhand
snoke. He stated that science has proved that e-cigarettes do
cause cancer. He enphasized that it is necessary to have the
protection provided by this bill.

EM LY NENON, Alaska Governnent Relations Director, American
Cancer Society, Anchorage, Alaska, testified in support of SB
209. She said she has been working on a snoke-free workpl ace for
13 years. She listed partnerships with the Anmerican Cancer
Society: the American Heart Association, the Anerican Lung
Associ ation, the Al aska Native Health Board, AARP. She referred
to letters of support in nenbers' packets. She noted that over

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -10- April 9, 2014



400 businesses and organizations around the state have signed
resolutions of support for a statew de snoke-free indoor work
pl aces policy.

She discussed the economc benefits of snoke-free working
establi shnments. She said inplenentation of snoke-free laws w |
be subtle, will be a matter of public education, and wll be
sel f - enf orci ng.

2:37:36 PM

DR. BOB URATA, Volunteer, Anerican Heart Association, Wangell
Al aska, testified in support of SB 209 and the inclusion of e-
cigarettes, but against the opt-out provision. He shared
statistics about cigarette snoking being the |eading cause of
prevent abl e di sease and cause of death in the United States and
in Alaska. In Alaska it is the nunber one and nunber two cause
of death. He said about 20 percent of Anmericans still snoke and
it is estimated that 88 mllion non-snokers are exposed to
second- hand snoke. It kills nearly 50,000 Americans every year
Snoke-free workplace laws are an inportant part in inproving the
health of this country and this state and in reducing death and
di sabilities.

He related that it is estimated in the next 20 years, the cost
of treating cardiovascular disease in America wll increase
threefold. It now cost about $3 billion.

He reported in Pueblo, Colorado, the snoke-free ordi nance found
a 20 percent gain in bar and restaurant sales tax fromincreased
sal es and 27 percent fewer heart attacks. He noted the immediate
heal th benefits of the ordi nance.

He opined that e-cigarettes should be included in the bil
because the safety of themis unknown. In a study in 2009, the
FDA found sone cancer-causi ng substances and nicotine in sone e-
cigarettes and it will be comng out with a statenment soon. He
suggested, first, do no harm He described what would have
happened if cigarettes had been adequately studied a long tine
ago.

JILL LEWS, Deputy Director, Al aska Division of Public Health,
Departnent of Health and Social Services (DHSS), Juneau, Al aska,
answered questions related to the fiscal note for SB 209. She
said the division has for sone tinme enphasi zed the inportance of
reduci ng snoki ng and exposure to second-hand snoke. She said the
departnment submitted an indeterminate fiscal note that reflects
different interpretations of the bill. Additional clarity from

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -11- April 9, 2014



the sponsors and the legislature is requested regarding the

scope and depth of the role of the departnent 1in the
i npl ementation of the bill.

She related that the departnment will be able, as directed by the
bill, to provide access to educational prograns and printable

brochures wthin current program and budget levels in the
Tobacco Prevention and Control Program and is doing so

currently. The bill requires the departnment to provide signs for
each entrance of all public venues, places of enploynent,
bui | di ngs, facilities, private businesses, resi dents, and
vehicles statewide in which snoking will be prohibited, if that

is requested. The departnment can create an electronic tenplate
available on its website for individuals and entities to access
and print for thenselves. |If the departnent is required to
produce and ship nmetal signage to businesses in the state, the
cost will increase. The departnent does currently not have the
infrastructure and staff to actively process, report, and
i nvestigate al | eged vi ol ati ons. Passi ve conpl ai nt-driven
enf orcement woul d reduce costs.

CHAIR STEDVMAN noted the bill has a referral to the Senate
Finance Conmmttee next. He suggested that the sponsor work with
t he departnent on their suggestions.

SENATOR M CCICHE said clarifications for the departnent can be
wor ked t hr ough.

SENATOR ELLIS noved to report CS for SB 209 from commttee with
i ndi vi dual recomrendati ons and attached fiscal notes.

CHAI R STEDMAN announced that w thout objection, CSSB 209(HSS) is
reported from the Senate Health and Social Services Standing
Commttee to the next commttee of referral.

2:45:35 PM
At ease

2:46: 10 PM
CHAI R STEDMAN reconvened the neeting and announced that HB 134
woul d be heard at a | ater date.

HCR 19- SUPPORTI NG EFFORTS OF RECOVER ALASKA

2:46: 47 PM

CHAI R STEDVMAN announced the consideration of HCR 19. [CSHCR
19(HSS) was before the conmittee.] He said it is the first
hearing of the resolution. The intent is to have the sponsor

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -12- April 9, 2014



introduce the resolution, take public testinony, and set it
asi de.

REPRESENTATI VE BOB HERRON, Alaska State Legislature, Juneau,
Al aska, sponsor of HCR 19. He said HCR 19 is a brief resolution
that supports the efforts of Recover Alaska. It brings awareness
to a group of Alaskans that want to recover, reclaim and
restore the strength of A aska's famlies and conmmunities by
getting to the root causes of excessive alcohol consunption. He
referred to information in nenbers' packets on Recover Al aska
partners.

SENATOR ELLI' S thanked Recover Al aska and the Rasmuson Foundati on
for their support. He said he has been involved with Recover
Alaska since its inception. He requested the comittee's
support.

CHAI R STEDVAN not ed one zero fiscal note fromthe Legislature.

2:48: 57 PM
At ease

2:49:19 PM

ALEESHA  TOWNS- BAI N, Program O fi cer, Rasrmuson  Foundati on
Anchorage, Al aska, presented information related to HCR 19 -
Supporting Efforts of Recover Al aska. She began with a video of
an alcoholic's story, an investnent in partnership wth
Anchorage Daily News.

2:53: 53 PM

M5. TOWMS- BAIN described what Recover Alaska is; an initiative
to identify the root causes of excessive alcohol consunption, a
sol uti ons-based program

2:54: 25 PM

DI ANE KAPLAN, President, Rasnmuson Foundation, Anchorage, Al aska,
shared information related to Recover Alaska. She related the
history of Recover Alaska. She said about four years ago,
Rasmuson Foundati on convened a broad-based group of people to
di scuss ways to conbat the root causes of alcohol abuse in
Al aska. They decided to put the focus on building solutions at a
hi gh deci sion-nmaker |evel and assenbled a group of people they
felt could have an inpact. Early on, colleagues such as Robert
Wod Johnson Foundation were brought in. Part of the secret of
success was a wide variety of partners; representatives from
judicial, health providers, and other non-profits serving on the
steering commttee.

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -13- April 9, 2014



ELZABTEH RI PLEY, Executive Director, WMat-Su Health Foundati on,
Wasilla, Alaska, presented information related to Recover
Al aska. She spoke as a funding partner of Recover Al aska. She
said the results of the Healthy Al askans 2020 Survey showed t hat
al cohol use and abuse is the top health issue inportant to
Al askans. It is a pervasive problem in the state and uses nany
resources wthout seeing positive inpacts. She noted the
financi al inpact of alcohol on Al aska's econony of #1.2 billion.

2:57:24 PM

JEFF  JESSEE, CEO, Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority,
Anchorage, Al aska, presented information related to Recover
Al aska. He nentioned two other efforts Recover Alaska 1is
undertaking; working in conjunction with the Al cohol Beverage
Control Board to look at the Title 4 alcohol beverage control
statutory framework, and wth a social norm canpaign around
underage drinking around the state. Science is showing that
negati ve ads are not as persuasive to kids as positive ads are.

M5. TOMS-BAIN reported on places Alaskans can |ook for help
using a referral systemin partnership with United Way 211.

2: 58: 56 PM
SENATOR ELLIS noved to report CS for HCR 19(HSS) from conmittee
with individual recomrendati ons and attached fiscal note.

CHAI R STEDMAN announced that w thout objection, CSHCR 19(HSS) is
reported from the Senate Health and Social Services Standing
Commttee to the next commttee of referral.

2:59:49 PM

There being nothing further to cone before the conmttee, Chair
Stedman adj ourned the Senate Health and Social Services Standing
Commttee at 2:59 p.m

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -14- April 9, 2014



